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Clerk of Court

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
P.O. Box 193939

95 Seventh Street

San Francisco, CA 94103-1526

Re:  TheFacebook, Inc., et al. v. ConnectU, Inc.
U.S. Court of Appeals Consolidated Case Nos. 081267
08-16849; 08-16873; 09-15021; 09-15133

Dear Sir or Madam:

This office represents Cameron Winklevoss, Tylenkldvoss and Divya Narendra, who
are Defendants, Appellants and Cross-Appelleesdrabove-entitled consolidated appeals. Our
clients are commonly referred to as the Connectblftfélers” in this case. This will confirm my
discussion with the Clerk’s Office yesterday in ahiwe requested an extension of time of 14
days to file the Founders’ opening brief. The KkeiOffice granted that extension pursuant to
Circuit Rule 31-2.2(a). | am confirming the extmsin writing as requested by the Clerk’s
Office.

In making the request, | directed the Clerk’s Gifto this Court’s Order dated December
11, 2009, which sets out the briefing schedulinghe person | spoke to advised me that the
schedule would now be adjusted as follows:

» First brief due February 16, 2010;
« Second brief due March 18, 2010;
« Third brief due April 19, 2010; and

« Fourth brief due 14 days after service of thirdebri

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/circuit-courts/ca9/09-15133/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/appellate-courts/ca9/09-15133/17/
http://dockets.justia.com/

Clerk of Court

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
January 22, 2010

Page 2

We thank the Court for granting the extension.
Very truly yours,
/sl Sean M. SelLegue

Sean M. SelLegue

SMS/pmm
cc: See attached Certificate of Service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on January 22, 2010, | electronically filed thegfmng
LETTER TO CLERK OF COURT CONFIRMING EXTENSION OF TI ME
TO FILE FOUNDERS’' OPENING BRIEF by using the appellate CM/ECF
system.

Participants in the case who are registered CM/ECF usdrbevderved by
the appellate CM/ECF system.

| further certify that some of the participants in the casenateregistered
CM/ECF users. On January 22, 2010, | dispatched the foregoing document
described akETTER TO CLERK OF COURT CONFIRMING EXTENSION
OF TIME TO FILE FOUNDERS’ OPENING BRIEF by placing the document
for deposit in the United States Postal Service through the regalbcaotiection
process at the law offices of Howard Rice Nemerovski Canady&&#kbkin, A
Professional Corporation, located at Three Embarcadero CentemtlsSdveor,
San Francisco, California to be served by mail to the following no=C¥

participants:

Mark A. Byrne D. Michael Underhill
Byrne & Nixon LLP _ Jonathan M. Shaw

800 W. Sixth Street, Suite 430 Boies Schiller & Flexner
Los Angeles, CA 90017 LLP

5301 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20015

John F. Hornick Steven C. Holtzman
Finnegan Henderson Farabow Garrett &Boies Schiller & Flexner
Dunner LLP LLP _

901 New York Ave., NW 1999 Harrison St., Ste. 900
Washington, DC 20001 Oakland, CA 94612

/s/ Sean M. SelLeque
Sean M. Selegue
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